



School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes Monday, November 28, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Lisa Frame @ 3:56pm

In attendance:

Lisa Frame, Rebecca Borchardt, Landis Stanfield, Lisa Durrant, Narvis Heredia, Katie Daily, Devon Nodolski, Ashley Cummings, Amy Pallini, Amanda Borbone, Dixie Rhoades, Christina Pizzuit

Approval of Minutes:

The minutes from the October meeting read by Lisa Frame.

Motion to approve: Amy Pallini, Seconded: Devon Nodolski - All agreed!

Current Budget:

\$8,878.22 per Mr. Simpson

New Business:

Principal Report - Mr. Simpson - School Recognition Funds

Mr. Simpson explained our school grade improved from a C to a B. As such, our school received recognition funds based on the number of students. A ballot was created asking how current staff members would like to use these funds. All current staff members received a ballot. After voting, all ballots were tallied and now SAC needs to approve or not approve the results.

Prior to the vote, Mrs. Durrant spoke on behalf of the staff members who worked at TCE last year, and were now at different schools or retired. She said she (they) were hurt by the current vote and wanted to share her (their) feelings prior to the SAC vote. Several members / parents asked what would happen if the vote was "not to approve". Barbara explained: (1) the money stays within the SAC budget, (2) the money could be used to hire personnel, (3) staff re-votes.

A lengthy discussion followed. Overall, members felt they would like a re-vote for two main reasons: (1) it would allow everyone a chance to vote who may not have voted the first time due to the hurricane days off and (2) they felt some staff members didn't understand the options on the ballot. A motion to NOT approve was made by Ashley Cummings and seconded by Amy Pallini. All members agreed.

Following the vote, it was decided that Barbara would reprint the votes, Lisa Frame would place the ballots in everyone's mailbox and send out an email explaining the ballot and the purpose of the revote, and Mr. Simpson would handle any absentee ballots. The revote would be done on Tuesday and SAC members would meet again at 3:30 to approve the results.

Request for Funds:

After surveying the teacher's to determine how many students needed/wanted a wireless mouse, the total was 283. Mr. Simpson suggested 350 **wired** mouse with a total budget of \$1,750 be approved. A motion to approve was made by Narvis Heredia and seconded by Amy Pallini. All members agreed!

Rebecca Borchardt requested \$155 to attend a FMEA Conference. A motion to approve was made by Ashley Cummings and seconded by Katie Daily. All members agreed!

Upcoming Events -

November 28th - December 2nd - Holiday Shop

November 29th - Vero Beach Museum of Art for 1st grade

December 1st - Class Pictures / Literacy Night

December 2nd - Student of the Month

December 9th - PRISM concert for 5th grade

December 13th - Chorus Holiday Concert

December 14th - Domino's Spirit Night

December 16th - Casual for a Cause - Wacky Tacky Holiday Dress

Medieval Times for 4th grade

December 21st - End of 2nd Quarter

December 22nd - January 6th - Winter Break

Next Meeting Date: December 19th at 3:45 in the Media Center

Meeting adjourned at 4:49 pm